TOMAS LIPSKY

Cinematographer



CONTACT

Nerudova 47, Prague, CZ 118 00 +420 777 589 343

tomas@lipsky.cz tomaslipsky.com

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Analog Film Tech

Digital Film Tech

Davinci Resolve

Media Composer

Adobe Suite

iWork Suite

Microsoft Office

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Passionate and creative visual storyteller who has been involved in film industry since very early age thanks to the family background (grandfather IMDb) father IMDb). Cinematography has been my lifestyle for over 10 years. I am primarily focused on listening to the story rather than the image itself.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2010 - present

- LS Film Production s.r.o.
- production & post-production technical manager
 system replacements, implementing new technologies,
 updating workflows; Allocation of resources to projects

2012 - present

- TV Nova s.r.o.
- DP, 2nd Unit DP, Cam Op, 1st AC, 2nd AC cinematography and assistance on TV drama series, docu-reality TV and spots for cinema and television

2010 - present

- freelance filmmaking
- DP, VFX Camera supervision, Cam Op, 1st AC

production of commercials, documentaries, music videos, spots - for cinema, television and the internet

2021 - present

- UPP Universal Production Partners a.s.
- cinematographer expert group film digitization/restoration supervision of film's final appearance of it's digital version

2017 - 2020

- FAMU Film and TV School of Academy of Performing Arts in Prague
- member of the technological commission
 updating and approving technical and technological resources

1995 - 2017

• freelance acting & dubbing/voice-over speaker for Czech Television, Virtual Studio s.r.o., LS Productions s.r.o.

acting mainly in cinema industry on few projects as a child/teenager; Dubbing for TV drama, TV series, cinema

EDUCATION

2016 - 2020

- FAMU Film and TV School of Academy of Performing Arts in Prague
- Master's degree in Cinematography; MgA.

2019/01 - 2019/06

- Chapman University Dodge College of Film and Media Arts
- paperwork research and participation on university projects as DP, 1st AC, Gaffer

2013 - 2016

- FAMU Film and TV School of Academy of Performing Arts in Prague
- Bachelor degree in Cinematography; BcA.

2010 - 2012

- Vyšší odborná škola filmová, Písek, Czech Republic; higher education film school
- Associate's degree in Cinematography; DiS.

2006 - 2010

- Jan Palach Private High School Itd. (GJP)
- Gymnasium / Secondary education / High school

1997 - 2006

- ZŠ Brána jazyků (The Gate of Languages Primary School)
- Elementary school / Middle school

LANGUAGES

Latin / A1 • • • •

OTHER SKILLS

Scuba diving / IANTD certificate (camera technical diving)
Horse riding / parkour (camera on a horse)

Ski

Climbing

Driving license / B

• for more info&showreel www.tomaslipsky.com